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Algeria
Directorate of Merchant Marine and Ports

 Ministry of Transport
Mrs. Dounia Mokdad

00213 23 059363
 00213 55 9769147

 dounia.mokdad@mt.gov.dz
 cmd8266@yahoo.com

--------------------

Angola Direcção Nacional da Marinha Mercante e Portos Carlos Antão Fernandes Borges
00244 2 339847 (Ext. 8)
 00244 2 394296 (CNCA)

https://mintrans.gov.ao/ao/

Benin Direction de la Marine Marchande Mr. Thomas B. Zountchémé
00229 2131 4669/3944

 00229 2131 5845
 dirmarc@yahoo.fr

https://transports.bj/direction-de-la-marine-
marchande/

Cabo Verde
Direcção Geral de Marinha e Portos

 Ministério do mar
No se encuentra

00238 324342
 00238 324343

--------------------

Cameroon
Maritime Affairs and Inland Waterways

 Ministry of Transport
Mr. Jean Nlend

00 237 676 108 781
 mintdamvn@gmail.com

https://mintransports.net/fr/

Comoros Administration Maritime Said Salim
+269 7739779

  info@comorosmaritime.org
  info@nta.gov.km

https://www.comorosmaritime.org/en/

Congo
Directrice Générale de la Marine Marchande par Interim
 La Direction Générale de la Marine Marchande (Mme).

Colette Gandou Ilolongo

00242 22 294 17 22
 marmarcongo@yahoo.fr

 marmarcongo@gmail.com
 digemar.pointe-noire@laposte.net

https://plan.gouv.cg/la-direction-generale-de-
la-marine-marchande/

Côte d'Ivoire Direction Générale des Affaires Maritimes et Portuaires --------------------

00 225 20 22 16 30
 00 225 20 21 65 94
 00 225 20 21 53 17
 00 225 20 22 10 21
 dgamp@aviso.ci

https://affmar.ci

Djibouti
Direction des affaires maritimes

 Ministère de l’Equipement et des Transports
Monsieur Ali-Mirah Chehem

Daoud

00253 35 1538
 00253 35 5975

 mahp@intnet.dj
--------------------

Egypt Egyptian Authority for Maritime Safety
Hossain Mostafa Hossain

ElGeziry
+20 3 4833698

 contact@mts.gov.eg
https://www.eams.gov.eg/home/index_test201

7_AR2

Equatorial Guinea
Merchant Marine,

Ministry of Transport, Postal Services and
Telecommunications

--------------------

00240 333 099 517
 00240 333 093 999

 mensuyasumu@yahoo.com
 indongebang@gmail.com

--------------------

Eritrea
Department of Maritime Transport, Ministry of

Transport and Communications
--------------------

00 291 1 189156
 00 291 1 185251
 00291 1 186541 

 maritime@tse.com.er

--------------------

Ethiopia
Ethiopian Maritime Authority, Ministry of Transport and

Communications
Mr. Yehuwalashet Jemere

00 251 115 503638
 00 251 115 503960

 manjemere@gmail.com
etmaritime.com

Gabon
Direction Générale de la Marine Marchande Ministère de

la 
Marine Marchande et de la Pêche

--------------------
(241) 72-00-42
 (241) 72-58-05

http://dgmm.ga

Gambia Gambia Maritime Administration Mr. Moustapher Landing Marong
+(220) 422 9945
 +(220) 422 9943

 info@gambiamaritime.org

https://www.gambiaports.gm/content/105/pa
ge/gambia-maritime-administration?

template=maincontent

Ghana Ghana Maritime Authority Mr. Thomas Kofi Alonsi
233 (0) 302 662 122/ 684 392/3

 00233 302 677 702
 info@ghanamaritime.or

https://www.ghanamaritime.org/

Guinea
Direction Nationale de la Marine Marchande Ministère

de l'Equipement
--------------------

00224 41 27 43
 00 224 41 45 43
 00 224 41 45 94

--------------------

Guinea- Bissau
Port and Maritime Institute Ministry of Transport and

Communication
Mr. Jocias Waldemar Forbs

Teixeira

00 245 955529675
 ruimirna@gmail.com

 jo.te34@yahoo.com.br

http://www.guinebissaurepublic.com/transpor
t-communication/

Kenya Kenya Maritime Authority Mr. Robert Mutegi Njue, HSC
00 254 72 3506409
 info@kma.go.ke
 dg@kma.go.ke

https://kma.go.ke/

Liberia Liberia Maritime Authority -------------------- info@lima.gov.ir http://www.lima.gov.lr/

Libya Ports and Maritime Transport Authority Eng. Omar A. Al-Gawashi

00218 21 4891 415
 00218 21 4893 436
 president@lma.ly

 ojawashi@yahoo.com

--------------------

Madagascar
Agence Portuaire, Maritime et Fluviale

 Captain Jean Edmond Randrianantenaina
Captain Jean Edmond
Randrianantenaina

00261 32 11 257 01
 00261 20 22 539 34
 dgapmf@apmf.mf

 daf@apmf.mg

https://www.apmf.mg/

Malawi Ministry of Transport and Public Works Hon. Joel Ching'ani
00265 783 066                                           00265 784

724
https://www.ra.org.mw

Mauritania
Ministère des Pêches et de l’Economie Maritime,

Direction de la Marine Marchande
M. Mohamed Elmoctar Tolba

00 222 45 25 61 04                                       00 222 45
25 78 93 dmm.dir@peches.gov.mr

tolbamoctar@yahoo.fr

https://www.peches.gov.mr/administration-
centrale

Mauritius Mauritius Port Authority --------------------
+(230) 206 5400                                             

 Info@mauport.com
http://www.mauport.com/

Morocco
Ministère de l'Equipement, du Transport et de la

Logistique
Mrs. Amane Fethallah 0021 266 111 0398 amane.fethallah@gmail.com

http://www.equipement.gov.ma/Pages/accueil
.aspx

Mozambique National Maritime Authority (INAMAR) Mr. Unaite César Paulino Mustafa 00 258 8766 66077 unaitemustafa@gmail.com No se encuentra

Namibia
Directorate of Maritime Affairs

 Ministry of Works and Transport
Mr. Patrick Silishebo

00264 61 2089111
 00264 61 228560

 pSilishebo@mwtc.gov.na

https://mwt.gov.na/directorate-of-maritime-
affairs

Autoridades Marítimas

A F R I C A



Nigeria
Nigerian Maritime Administration and Safety Agency

(NIMASA)
Dr. Bashir Jamoh 00 234 8113 021 000 bayuja@yahoo.com; https://nimasa.gov.ng/

Rwanda Surface and Marine Transport Regulatory Authority --------------------
+255 222 197 500                                          +255 222 116

697
https://rwandatrade.rw/Contacts/54?l=en

São Tomé and Príncipe
Maritime and Port Institute of Sao Tome and Principe

(IMAP-STP)
Mr. Aleris Frank do

Nascimento Mendes
00239 222 3250/00239 222 5288

 alerismendes@gmail.com
--------------------

Senegal Agence Nationale des Affaires Maritimes (ANAM)
M. Massamba Achille

Edouard Guèye

00221 33 849 1699
 (221) 33 825 7386/77 272 9872

 achillegueye@hotmail.fr
https://www.anam.gouv.sn/

Seychelles
The Seychelles Maritime Safety Authority

 Ministry of Tourism, Civil Aviation, Ports and Marine
--------------------

+248 4224866/+248 2722956
 +248 4224829

http://www.seyport.sc/index.php/about/our
-history

Sierra Leone Sierra Leone Maritime Administration Mr. Paul Soba Massaquoi

+232 22 221 211
 +232 22 221 215

 slmaoffice@yahoo.com
 mspaul@live.co.uk

https://www.slmarad.com/en/home

Somalia Ministry of Ports and Marine Transport
Mr. Abdullahi Mohamed

Wehelie

+252 6 1724 1724
 weheliemaritime@gmail.com

 mastermariner58@hotmail.com
https://mpmt.gov.so/en/about-us/

South Africa ​​​​​The South African Maritime Safety Authority​ (SAMSA) --------------------
+27 12 366 2600

 info@samsa.org.za
https://www.samsa.org.za/Pages/default.asp

x

South Sudan Sea Ports Corporation --------------------

24103-22061-00249311 
00249183779114 
00249311822258 

info@sudanports.gov.sd

https://sudanports.gov.sd/web/en/

Sudan
Maritime Administration Directorate

 Ministry of Transport
--------------------

00249 311 824103 00249 311 822258
smaco22@yahoo.com elahmedy201@gmail.com

https://smacosd.com/weben/about-mad/

Togo International Registration Bureau 
 00961 76078785 administration@togoregistrar.com https://www.togoregistrar.com/

Tunisia
Direction Générale du Transport Maritime et des Ports

Maritimes de Commerce
 Ministère du Transport

Mr. Youssef ben
Romdhane

00216 7190 6558 (Ministère: 00216 7190 388692/59943)
00216 7190 3905 youssef.benromdhane@mt.gov.tn

http://www.transport.tn/fr/maritime/presen
tation

Uganda
Maritime Administration

 Ministry of Works and Transport
Mr. George Muhenda

Rukara
00256 414 320659/321312 00256 414 320135

rukara37@hotmail.com

https://www.works.go.ug/ 
https://www.works.go.ug/index.php/about-

us/services/maritime-administration

United Republic of Tanzania Ministry of Works, Transport and Communication No se encuentra
00255 26 2322702/3 00255 26 2322704

km@uchukuzi.go.tz
https://www.mow.go.tz/

Zambia Ministry of Transport and Communication
Hon. Frank Tayali, MP

minister

+260 211 254158/251444
  +260211251795

  Info@MTC.GOV.ZM
https://www.mtc.gov.zm/

Ziambabwe Ministry of Transport and Infrastructural Development
Honourable Joram
McDonald Gumbo

00 263 4 252396 00 263 7 12865492
ministertransport@yahoo.com

jmcdgumbo@yahoo.com

www.zim.gov.zw/index.php/en/my-
government/

government-ministries/
transport-and-

infrastructural-development/228-
sectors/369-transport-infrastructure
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Azerbaijan State Maritime Agency Captain Gudrat Gurbanov
00994 12 497 44 05

contact@ardda.gov.az
https://www.ardda.gov.az/

Bahrain General Organisation of Sea Ports Mr. Essa Abdulla Yateem
00973 1735 9507
 00973 1735 9510 

 essayateem@gop.gov.bh
www.gop.bh

Bangladesh Department of Shipping
Commodore Abu Zafar Md

Jalal Uddin

0088 02 7168363
 0088 02 9587301
 0088 02 9513306
 dg@dos.gov.bd

http://dos.gov.bd/

Brunei Darussalam Maritime and Port Authority of Brunei Darussalam Mr. Helmi Bin Haji Talib

00673 2 770 222
 00673 2 770 283

 helmi.talib@mpa.gov.bn
 private.secretary@mpa.gov.bn

https://www.gov.bn/directories/MPA.aspx

Cambodia
Merchant Marine Department Ministry of Public Works and

Transport
Mr. Suon Vansar

855-(0)88 787 8777
 suonvansar@gmail.com

https://www.mpwt.gov.kh/en/contact-us/
department-of-maritime-transport

Autoridades Marítimas

A F R I C A

A S I A
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China Maritime Safety Administration Liang YANG
+86 10 6529 2692

  +86 10 6529 2893
 Yangliang@msa.gov.cn

https://en.msa.gov.cn/

Cyprus Shipping Deputy Ministry to the President Vassilios Demetriades
00357 25848174

 perm.sec@dms.gov.cy
https://www.dms.gov.cy

Democratic People's Republic 
 of Korea

Maritime Administration of the Democratic People’s
Republic of Korea

Mr. Jon Ki Chol

00 850 2 18111 (ext. 8059)
 00 850 2 381 4410

 mrcc.dprk@sealink.net
 mab@silibank.net.kp

https://www.komsa.or.kr/eng/

Georgia
Maritime Transport Agency Ministry of Economy and

Sustainable 
Development of Georgia

Ms. Tamar Ioseliani

00 995 422 274925/26
 00995 422 273929
 info@mta.gov.ge

 t.ioseliani@mta.gov.ge

http://www.economy.ge/?
page=services&s=69&lang=en

Honk Kong Marine Department Ms. Carol Yuen

2542 3711 
 2544 9241
 2541 7194

 mdenquiry@mardep.gov.hk

https://www.mardep.gov.hk/en/home.html

India Directorate General of Shipping Shri Amitabh Kumar IRS

00 91 22 25752040/41/42/43/45
 00 91 22 25752029/35

 00 91 22 25752005/25752010
 00 91 22 25752011

 amitabh.kumar63@nic.in

https://www.dgshipping.gov.in/

Indonesia
Directorate General of Sea Transportation Ministry of

Transportation
Mr. R. Agus H. Purnomo

0062 21 3813269 0062 21 3447017
Pr.intcoop.dgst@gmail.com

agus_hpurnomo@dephub.go.id

http://dephub.go.id/post/read/dirjen-
perhubungan-laut-

resmikan-inaportnet-1890?language=en

Iran Ports and Maritime Organization -------------------- 0098 21 84932081/2             nfo@pmo.ir https://www.pmo.ir/en/home

Iraq
Ministry of Transportation – Iraqi Maritime Supreme

Commission
Mr. Abdul-Adhim Jasim

Bedaiwi
00 964 78010 2998 tech.de.isma@motrans.gov.iq scmt.gov.iq

Israel
Administration of Shipping and Ports

 Ministry of Transport
Ch. Eng. Yohana Yosef

00972 4 8632077 00972 4 8632118                         
 yohanay@mot.gov.il

https://www.gov.il/he/departments/
authority_of_shipping_and_ports

/govil-landing-page

Japan Ministerio de Tierra, Infraestructura, Transporte y Turismo. Keiichi Ishii +81-3-5253-8111 http://www.mlit.go.jp/

Jordan Jordan Maritime Commission Ministry of Transport Mr. Salah Abu Afifeh
00962 3 2015858 00962 3 2031553 jma_psc@jma.gov.jo        

tech@jma.gov.jo
http://www.jma.gov.jo/

Kazakhastan
Ministry of Transport and Communications of the Republic

of Kazakhstan
Gilimov Samat
Kuanyshovich

8 (7172) 98 35 05 s.gilimov@miid.gov.kz
https://www.gov.kz/memleket/entities/transp

ort?lang=en

Kuwait Kuwait ports Authority (KPA)
Fahad Mutlaq Nassar Al

Shuraian
(+965)24619313 (+965)24619314 contact@kpa.gov.kw https://www.kpa.gov.kw/en/

Lebanon Ministry of Public Works and Transport Mr. Abdel Hafiz El Kayssi
00961 1 371644
 00961 1 371647

 ministry@transportation.gov.lb
http://www.transportation.gov.lb/

Macao Marine and Water Bureau Ms. Wong Soi Man
00853 2855 9922
 00853 2851 1986

 info@marine.gov.mo

https://www.gov.mo/en/entity-page/entity-
905/

Malaysia Ministry of Transport Datuk Dr. Ismail Hj. Bakar
00603 8886 6000

 00 603 8889 1569/2537
 ismail.bakar@mot.gov.my

mot.gov.my

Maldivas Maldives Transport Authority Aishath Nahula
00 960 99 98700

 adhil.rasheed@transport.gov.mv
1511@transport.gov.mv

www.transport.gov.mv

Mongolia Ministry of Road and Transport Development of Mongolia Ms. Dashbalbar Oyungerel
0976 8009 1196
 00976 310642

 dashbalbar@monmarad.gov.mn
--------------------

Myanmar Department of Marine Administration Mr. Soe Naing

0095 1 397640
 0095 1 397641

 dma.myan@gmail.com
 dgdma@ms-motc.gov.mm

https://dma.gov.mm/

Nepal Nepal Shipping Office Mr. Bipin Rajbhandari
+977 1519 3516

 bipin.rajbhandari@nepal.gov.np
https://nso.gov.np/en/

Oman

Directorate General of Maritime Affairs Navigation and
Maritime 

 Safety Department Ministry of Transport and
Communications

--------------------

00968 24685980
 00968 24685950
 00968 24685909

 mohammedz@motc.gov.om

https://www.ita.gov.om/ITAPortal/Pages/
Page.aspx?NID=292357&PID=199486

Pakistan
Ports and Shipping (Maritime Administration), Ministry of

Ports and Shipping
Mr. Shakeel Ahmed

Mangnejo

+92-21-99206406/99204196/99204191
 0092 21 9920 6407

 dgpspk@gmail.com
https://moma.gov.pk/

Philippines Maritime Industry Authority
VADM ROBERT A EMPEDRAD

AFP(Ret)
pid_stcw@marina.gov.ph https://marina.gov.ph/

Qatar Ministry of Transport & Communications - State of Qatar Dr. Saleh Bin Fetais

00974-40451199
 00974 40452234
 00974 40451513

 saleh.fetais@motc.gov.qa
 abdallah.alqahtani@motc.gov.qa

https://www.motc.gov.qa/en

Russian Federatian
Department of the State Policy for Maritime and River

Transport Ministry of Transport
Mr. Igor Zabralov

007 499 495 0550
 007 499 495 0010

 rusma@mintrans.ru
http://government.ru/en/department/88/

Saudi Arabia Public Transport Authority
Captain Abdulrahman
Matooq Althonayan

00 966 118261136
 00 966 118261126

 amthonayan@tga.gov.sa

https://mot.gov.sa/en/TransportSystem/
PublicTransport/Pages/default.aspx

Autoridades Marítimas

A S I A
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Singapore Maritime and Port Authority of Singapore Ms. Quah Ley Hoon
020 7484 2738

 tan_hanqiang@mpa.gov.sg
 samuel_soo@mpa.gov.sg

https://www.mpa.gov.sg/web/portal/home

Sri Lanka Sri Lanka Ports Authority Dr. Prasantha Jayamanna
+94-11 2440651

 +94-11 242 12 01
 info@slpa.lk

https://www.slpa.lk/

Syrian Arab Republic Syrian Maritime Authority --------------------
+963 41 2573333

 info@gdp.gov.sy
http://www.gdp.gov.sy/en/

Thailand
International Affairs Division Marine Department

Ministry of Transport
Ms. Jatuporn Niemsuk

00 66 2 2819515
 00 66 2 2833037
 00 66 2 2801714
 00 66 2 2814829

https://www.mot.go.th/about.html?
dsfm_lang=EN&id=7

Timor-Leste Ministry of Transport and Communications Mr. Gaspar de Araújo
00670 78064941

 gaspar@mj.gov.tl
http://www.mtc.gov.tl/mtc/index.php/en/

Turkey Ministerio de Transporte e Infraestructura Mehmet Cahit Turhan
+90 444 24 07

uab@hs01.kep.tr
https://www.uab.gov.tr/

Turkmenistan The Agency of Maritime and River Transportation
Mr. Agamurad
Hayytmuradov

00993 243 2 03 60
 00993 243 5 11 55
 00993 243 2 07 44
 tmrl.k@online/tm

 tmrl.foreign_dept@online.tm

https://tmrl.gov.tm/en/administration/abo
ut

United Arab Emirates Ministry of Energy and Infrastructure Mrs. Hessa Al Malek

00971 24182296
 00971 26506027

 marine@fta.gov.ae
 hessa.almalek@fta.gov.ae

https://www.moei.gov.ae/en/home.aspx

Vietnam
Viet Nam Maritime Administration

 Ministry of Transport
No se encuentra

+84 2 4376 83067
 +84 2 4376 83058

 hainh@vinamarine.gov.vn

https://www.vinamarine.gov.vn/en 
https://www.mt.gov.vn/en/Pages/default.as

px

Yemen Maritime Affairs Authority
Eng. Mohammed A.M. Bin

Aifan

00967 2 221580
 00967 2 221448

 chairman@maa.gov.ye
https://www.mot.gov.ye/?lang=en
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Albania General Maritime Directory Mr. Gazmir Tahiri.
+355 52 222 868
 +355 52 222 868

 gazmir.tahiri@dpdetare.gov.a
--------------------

Austria
Climate Action, Environment, Energy, Mobility,

Innovoation and Technology.
Leonore Gewessler

00 43 1 71162/655700 
servicebuero@bmk.gv.at

 w1@bmk.gv.at
https://www.bmk.gv.at/kontakt.html

Belarus
Department of Maritime and River Transport, 

 Ministry of Transport and Communications
Mr. Andrey Chernobylets

00375 17 2597930
 chernobylec.a@mintrans.mtk.by

--------------------

Belgium Maritime and Coastal Services -------------------- +32 (0)59 554211 --------------------

Bosnia Herzegovina Ministry of communications and transport of BIH --------------------
033 284 750

387 33 284 750 
 Kabinet@mkt.gov.ba

http://www.mkt.gov.ba/?lang=en

Bulgaria Executive Agency "Maritime Administration" Captain Zhivko Petrov
00359 2 93 00 910
 00359 2 93 00 920
 bma@marad.bg

https://www.marad.bg/en

Croatia
Maritime Transport Department Ministry of Maritime 

Affairs, Transport and Infrastructure
Jure Šarić

00385 1 6169070
 00 385 1 6195956
 00 385 1 6196529

 stjepan.vuk@pomorstvo.hr

https://mmpi.gov.hr/about-
ministry/assistants-minister/jure-

saric/15210

Czechia Maritime Office of the Czech Republic Martin Kupka 66003008
https://www.mdcr.cz/Dokumenty/Namorni-

urad-CR?lang=en-GB

Denmark Danish Maritime Authority Andreas Nordseth

0045 72 19 60 00
 0045 72 19 60 01

sfs@dma.dk
mrj@dma.dk

https://dma.dk/

Autoridades Marítimas

A S I A

E U R O P A
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Estonia Estonian Maritime Administration --------------------
00372 6205500
 00372 6205506

 eva@vta.ee
http://www.vta.ee/atp/?lang=en

Faroes Islands Faroese Maritime Authority (FMA) Hans Johannes á Brúgv
298 35 56 00
 fma@fma.fo

https://fma.fo/forsida/

Finland Finnish Transport and Communications Agency Traficom -------------------- 358 29 534 5000 https://www.traficom.fi/en/etusivu

France
Dirección General de Infraestructura, Transporte y Mar

(DGITM).
Marc PAPINUTTI developpement-durable.gouv.fr https://www.ecologique-solidaire.gouv.fr/

Germany Deutsche Flagge --------------------
+49 40 3190-7777
 +49 40 36137-100

  psc-germany@bg-verkehr.de
https://www.deutsche-flagge.de/de

Greece
Hellenic Coast Guard, Directorate General for Shipping,

Ministry of
 Maritime Affairs and Insular Policy

Vice Admiral HCG
Theodoros KLIARIS

0030 213 1371755
 0030 213 1374181

dpn@hcg.gr
https://www.hcg.gr

Hungary Ministry of Economy and Transport Dr. István Valkar
0036 1 336 78 83
 0036 1 336 79 07
 valkar@gkm.hu

https://www.gvh.hu/en/gvh/cooperation_agre
ements/2322_en_ministry_of_economy_and_tr

ansport

Iceland Icelandic Transport Authority Mr. Sverrir Konradsson
00354 480 6155

 sverrirk@samgongustofa.is
https://www.icetra.is/

Ireland Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport Eamon Ryan
00353 1 678 3400
 00353 1 678 3409

 MSO@transport.gov.ie

https://data.gov.ie/organization/department-
of-transport-tourism-and-sport

Italy Italian Coast Guard HQ Nicola CARLONE

0039 06 5908 3150/3321/4351/4554/4660
 cgcp@pec.mit.gov.it (certified e-mail)

 ufficio2.reparto6@mit.gov.it (flag State)
 italyflagstate@mit.gov.it (flag State)

 segreteria.reparto3@mit.gov.it (coastal State)
 capotlc@mit.gov.it (coastal State)
 italy.psc@mit.gov.it (port State)

www.guardiacostiera.gov.it

Latvia Maritime Administration of Latvia Mr. Jānis Krastiņš
00371 7 062 101

 lja@lja.lv
https://www.lja.lv/en/en

Lithuania
Maritime Department

 Lithuanian Transport Safety Administration
Genius Lukošius

00370 52 785 602
 00370 52 132 270
 Itsa@ltsa.lrv.lt

 mardep@ ltsa.lrv.lt

https://ltsa.lrv.lt/en/

Luxembourg Commissariat aux affaires maritimes André Hansen
00352 2478 4453
 00352 29 91 40

 cam@cam.etat.lu
https://cam.gouvernement.lu/fr.html

Malta Authority for Transport in Malta Mr. Ivan Sammut
356 2124 1460
 356 2125 0350

 ivan.sammut@transport.gov.mt
https://www.transport.gov.mt/

Monaco Department of Maritime Affairs
Ms Armelle ROUDAUT-

LAFON
(+377) 98 98 22 80
 (+377) 98 98 22 81

https://en.gouv.mc/Government-
Institutions/The-Government/Ministry-of-

Public-Works-the-Environment-and-Urban-
Development/Department-of-Maritime-Affairs

Montenegro Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs Mrs. Snezana Djurkovic
00382 81 234 639

 snezana.djurkovic@mki.gov.me

https://www.developmentaid.org/donors/view
/150956/ministry-of-transport-and-maritime-

affairs

Netherlands Ministry of Infrastructure and the Environment,
Directorate-General for
Mobility and Transport

0031 70 456 1641
 kees.metselaar@minienm.nl dick.brus@minienm.nl

https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministr
y-of-infrastructure-and-water-management

North Macedonia Ministry of Transport and Communications Goran Sugareski
00 389 46 260 451

 goran.ustijanoski@mtc.gov.mk
https://vlada.mk/node/14782?ln=en-gb

Norway Norwegian Maritime Authority (NMA) Mr. Olav Akselsen

0047 52 74 50 00
 0047 52 74 50 01

 postmottak@sdir.no
 postmottak@nhd.dep.no

 postmottak@sjofartsdir.no

https://www.sdir.no/en/

Poland Ministery of Maritime Economy and Inland Navigation. --------------------
48 22 583 86 71
 (91) 814-09-00

 SekretariatBM@mgm.gov.pl
https://www.marinepoland.com/

Portugal
Direção Geral de Recursos Naturais, Segurança e Serviços

Marítimos (DGRM)
--------------------

00351 213035700
 00351 213035702

 dgrm@dgrm.mm.gov.pt
https://www.dgrm.mm.gov.pt/web/guest

Romania Romanian Naval Authority
Mr. Cosmin Laurentiu

Dumitrache

00 40241 61 61 24/61 61 04
 00 40241 61 62 29/40341 73 03 49

 cdumitrache@rna.ro
https://portal.rna.ro/english

San Marino
Maritime Navigation Authority

 San Marino Civil Aviation and Maritime Authority
Dr. Eng. Marco Conti

378 (0549) 882930
 marco.conti@caa-mna.sm

https://www.caa-mna.sm/

Serbia
Sector for Waterborne Transport and Shipping Safety

Ministry of 
Infrastructure of the Republic of Serbia

Ms. Slavenka Mijuskovic
00381 11 363 1717

 00381 11 202 99 11
 00381 11 361 7486

https://www.mgsi.gov.rs/en/sektori/departme
nt-waterways-transport-and-navigation-safety

Slovakia
Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional

Development
Mr. Josef Mrkva

00421 2 5949 4801
 00421 2 5244 2013

 josef.mrkva@mindop.sk
https://www.mindop.sk/

Slovenia Slovenian Maritime Administration No se encuentra
+386 5 663 21 00
 ursp.box@gov.si

https://www.gov.si/en/state-
authorities/bodies-within-

ministries/slovenian-maritime-administration/

Autoridades Marítimas

E U R O P A



Estado Autoridad Marítima Encargado Punto de Contacto Pagina web

Spain Dirección General de la Marina Mercante
Benito Núñez

Quintanilla

34 91 597 90 00 / 90 84 / 90 20 
atencionciudadano@fomento.es

directorgeneral.dgmm@fomento.es
 subdireccionsci.dgmm@fomento.es

https://www.fomento.gob.es/marina-
mercante

/nautica-de-recreo/competencias-
administrativas

/direccion-general-de-la-marina-mercante

Sweden Swedish Maritime Administration Olle Sundin
+46 771 63 00 00

 sjofartsverket@sjofartsverket.se
https://www.sjofartsverket.se/en/

Switzerland
Swiss Maritime Navigation Office (SMNO)

 Federal Department of Foreign Affairs
Mr. Douglas R. Burnett

+41 58 467 11 20
 +41 58 467 11 29

 dv-ssa@eda.admin.ch

https://www.eda.admin.ch/eda/en/fdfa/fdf
a/organisation-fdfa/directorates-

divisions/directorate-international-
law/smno.html/content/contacts/en/conta

cts-zentrale/eda/DV/SSA

Ukraine
Directorate of Maritime and Inland Waterways Transport,

Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine
Mr. Yaroslav Iliasevych

0038 044 351 44 03
  iliasevych@mtu.gov.ua

--------------------

United Kingdom Maritime and Coastguard Agency Richard Parkes
0870 600 6505

(023) 80 32 9401
http://www.dft.gov.uk/mca/

Estado Autoridad Marítima Encargado Punto de Contacto Pagina web

Australia Australian Maritime Safety Authority (AMSA) Mr. Stuart Richey

61 02 6279 5000 
61 02 6279 5950

 imoaustralia@amsa.gov.au
aisr@amsa.gov.au

https://www.amsa.gov.au/

Cook Islands Maritime Cook Islands (MCI) --------------------
+682 23 848

 info@maritimecookislands.com
https://www.maritimecookislands.com/

Fiji Maritime Safety Authority of Fiji (MSAF) Mr. Simon Gravenall
00 679 331 5266

 00 679 330 3251/331 3127
 CEO@msaf.com.fj

https://www.msaf.com.fj/

Kiribati
Marine Division, Ministry of Information, 

Communication, Transport and Tourism Development
Captain Ruoikabuti Tioon

00686 74026004
 00686 74026193

 dom@mcttd.gov.ki
https://www.mict.gov.ki/

Marshall Islands Ministry of Foreign Affairs
The Honourable Casten N.

Nemra

00692 625 3181
 00692 625 4979

 mofat@ntamar.com

http://www.mfa.gov.bn/SitePages/Marshall
%20Islands.aspx

Micronesia
Department of Transportation, Comunications and

Infrastructure
Carlson D. Apis

691.320.2865 / 2381 / 5829
  691.320.5853

 tci@tci.gov.fm
https://tci.gov.fm/

Nauru Nauru Port Authority Mr. Anton Jimwereiy
00674 557 2969

 antonjimwereiy@gmail.com
https://www.nauruport.com/

New Zealand Maritime New Zealand Mr. Keith Manch

0064 4 473 0111
 0064 4 494 1263

 enquiries@maritimenz.govt.nz
 ian.lancaster@maritimenz.govt.nz

https://www.maritimenz.govt.nz/

Palau Palau International Ship Registry Panos Kirnidis BEng, MSc,
001 832 631 6061
 001 832 631 6001

 technical@palaushipregistry.com
https://www.palaureg.com/

Papua New Guinea National Maritime Safety Authority --------------------
00675 321 1244
 00675 321 0873

 jpyawan@nmsa.gov.pg
https://www.nmsa.gov.pg/

Somoa Ministry of Works, Transport and Infrastructure
Mr. Magele Hoe Jerome

Viali

00685 21611 (Ext. 201)
 00685 23054

 hoe.viali@mwti.gov.ws
https://www.mwti.gov.ws/

Solomon Islands Solomon Islands Maritime Authority Captain Timothy Harris
(677) 21535

 contact@sima.gov.sb
 timwharris@gmail.com

https://www.sima.gov.sb/

Tonga Ports Authority Tonga Mosese Lavemai
(+676)23168

  mlavemai@portsauthoritytonga.com
http://www.portsauthoritytonga.com/

Tuvalu Tuvalu Ship Registry --------------------
65 6224 2345
65 6224 2345 

info@tvship.com
https://tvship.com/

Autoridades Marítimas
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Vanuatu Vanuatu Maritime Services Limited --------------------
(USA +1) 212 425-9600
 (USA +1) 212 425-9652

 email@vanuatuships.com
http://www.vanuatumaritimeships.com/

Antigua and Barbuda
Department of Marine Services and Merchant Shipping

(ADOMS Head Office)
Katarina McGhie

TEL: +1 (268) 462-1273/4353
administration@abregistry.ag

https://www.adoms.gov.ag/

Bahamas Bahamas Maritime Authority Ghulam Hussain
020 7562 1300

ghussain@bahamasmaritime.com
https://www.bahamasmaritime.com/

Barbados Ministry of tourism and International Transport Donna Cadogan donna.cadogan@barbados.gov.bb https://www.gov.bb/Ministries/tourism

Canada Marine Safety Transport -------------------- marinesafety-securitemaritime@tc.gc.ca
https://tc.canada.ca/en/marine-

transportation
/marine-safety

Cuba Dirección de Seguridad e Inspección Marítima (DSIM)
Ing. Enrique Pozo

Cardoza

+537 884-1115 / 881-9498
Móvil: +53 5 285 3840

pozo.sm@amc.trasnet.cu

http://www.cuba.gob.cu/des_eco/mitrans/
seg_mart.html

Dominican Republic
Comando Naval de Capitanía de Puertos y Autoridad

Marítima

Capitán de Navío Benny
Hamal 

Batista Castillo

809 593 5900
dir.cdp@marina.mil.co

http://www.cdp.mil.do/

Grenada Grenada Ports Authority Ambrose Phillip
001 473 440 7678

grenport@spiceisle.com
http://www.grenadaports.com/

Haiti Service Maritime et de Navigation d’Haiti (SEMANAH) Mr. Eric Prevost Jr.
semanahaiti@gmail.com

juniorprevost@yahoo.com
--------------------

Jamaica Maritime Authority of Jamaica Rear Admiral Peter Brady

pbrady@jamaicaships.com
lorbrady1@yahoo.com
maj@jamaicaships.com

info@maritimejamaica.com

https://maritimejamaica.com/

Saint Kitts and Nevis Department of Maritime Affairs Ministry of Transport Mr. Wayne Edmeade
1 8694671400

waynejrsm@gmail.com
maritimeaffairsskn@gov.kn

--------------------

Saint Lucia St. Lucia Air and Sea Ports Authority
Mr. Christopher

Alexander

001 758 452 2641
758-457-6100

maritime@slaspa.com
https://www.slaspa.com/

Saint Vincent and the
Grenadines

Department of Maritime Administration Mr. Hyrone Johnson
001 784 456 1378

director.svgmarad@gmail.com
http://www.svg-marad.com/home.asp

United States of America Us Coast Guard Almirante Karl L. Schultz
1 3054156800

Section.508@uscg.mil 
Caleb.c.james@uscg.mil

https://www.uscg.mil/

Belize Belize Port Authority Mrs. Merlene Martinez
00501 223 0752
00501 223 0433

bzportauth@btl.net
https://portauthority.bz/

Costa Rica División Marítimo Portuaria Ing. Carlos Rueda Segura
(506) 2523-2163

ana.saenz@mopt.go.cr
https://www.mopt.go.cr

El Salvador Autoridad Marítima Portuaria (AMP)
Capitán de Navío (R)

René Hernández 
Osegueda

503 2591 9022
rhernandez@amp.gob.sv 

info@amp.gob.sv
https://www.amp.gob.sv

Guatemala Dirección general de Asuntos Marítimos
Williams Estuardo
Casasola Cordón

4497-4254 / 4497-4255
informacion@dgam.gob.gt

www.dgam.gob.gt

Honduras Dirección General de la Marina Mercante Roberto E. Cardona

504  2239-8334 /2239-8335
504  236-5566

direccion@marinamercante.gob.hn 
info@marinamercante.hn

honduras_omimatters@marinamercante.gob.hn

http://www.marinamercante.gob.hn/

Autoridades Marítimas
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Mexico Unidad de Capitanías de Puerto y Asuntos Marítimos
Vicealmirante Rubén

Ceballos Guevara
507 501-5107 / 501 5287	

jbarakatpitty@amp.gob.pa
https://www.gob.mx/semar/unicapam

Nicaragua

Dirección General de Transporte Acuático 
del Ministerio de Transporte e Infraestructura

+505-22225200
cap@mti.gob.ni

--------------------
+505-22225200
cap@mti.gob.ni

--------------------

Panama Autoridad Marítima Portuaria (AMP) Lic. Jorge Barakat Pitty
507 501-5107 / 501 5287

jbarakatpitty@amp.gob.pa
https://amp.gob.pa/

Argentina Prefectura Naval Argentina (PNA)
Prefecto General Mario

Rubén Farinón

(+5411) 4318-7455/ 4318-7433 / 0800-888-7730
 info@prefecturanaval.gov.ar

jefepermanencia@prefecturanaval.gob.ar
http://www.prefecturanaval.gov.ar/

Bolivia
Dirección General de Intereses Marítimos, Fluviales,

Lacustres y Marina Mercante - DGIMFLMM
C.ALMTE. Gonzalo Víctor

Vigabriel Sánchez

00591 2 261-0418 / 2610469
intermar@mindef.gob.bo

politicas.maritimas@mindef.gob.bo
puntofocal.maritimo@mindef.gob.bo

http://www.mindef.gob.bo/maritima/DDGGII
MMFFLL.html#autoridad

Brazil Diretoria de Portos e Costas (DPC)
Vicealmirante  Admiral

Ignacio Mardones

0055 21 2104 5203 
+55  21 2253-2134

dpc.secom@marinha.mil.br
roberto@marinha.mil.br

https://www.marinha.mil.br/dpc/

Chile
Dirección General del Territorio Marítimo y de Marina

Mercante (DIRECTEMAR)
Vice Admiral Ignacio

Mardones Costa
0056 32 208201

dai@directemar.cl
https://www.directemar.cl/

Ecuador Subsecretaría de Puertos y Transporte Marítimo y Fluvial
Mgs. David Andrés Mejía

Sarmiento
593 4 259-2080 Ext. 82101

dmejia@mtop.gob.ec
https://www.obraspublicas.gob.ec/puertos-

y-transporte-maritimo-y-fluvial/

Guyana Maritime Administration Department (MARAD) Ms. Claudette Rogers
592 225 7330/226 3356

dg@marad.gov.gy
https://marad.gov.gy/

Paraguay Prefectura General Naval
Capitán de Navío Jorge

Javier Mancuello Benítez

00595 21498-630
00595 21493-787/766/930/632/248

00595 21491-170
prefecto@prefecturanaval.mil.py
asinter@prefecturanaval.mil.py

http://www.prefecturanaval.mil.py/

Peru Dirección General de Capitanías y Guardacostas (DICAPI)
Vicealmirante Ricardo

Menéndez Calle

510 120 199 329
menen001@marina.mil.pe

dicapisecretaria@dicapi.mil.pe
secretariaomi@dicapi.mil.pe

http://www.dicapi.mil.pe/

Suriname Maritime Authority Suriname Mr. Michel Amafo

00597 476733 (Ext. 258)
00 597 462500 (Ext. 258)
cindy.toemin@tct.gov.sr

ctoemin@yahoo.com
mamafo@mas.sr

amafomichel@yahoo.com

https://mas.sr/

Trinidad and Tobago
Maritime Services Division

Ministry of Works and Transport
Mr. Ronald Alfred

18682234351 Ext. 400/412
ralfred@mowt.gov.tt

maritime.services@gov.tt

https://www.mowt.gov.tt/Divisions/Maritim
e#&panel1-1

Uruguay Prefectura Nacional Naval (PRENA)
Contralmirante Fernando

Pérez Arana

59829155500 int. 631 y 632
rhernandez@amp.gob.sv 

prena_jefe@armada.mil.uy
http://www.armada.mil.uy

Venezuela Instituto Nacional de los Espacios Acuáticos (INEA)
Capitán de Navío César

Vladimir Romero Salazar

582 129 0911 597 / 909 14 33 / 909 15 77
despacho@inea.gob.ve

internacionales@inea.gob.ve
lmeridag@gmail.com

http://www.inea.gob.ve/

Autoridades Marítimas
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S U R  A M É R I C A


